ADDENDUM TO BID NO. 1603

GARDEN GROVE UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Purchasing Department

10331 Stanford Avenue
Garden Grove, CA 92840
(714) 663-6340
Date: June 15, 2017
Project:  Bid No. 1603 — Point of Sale (POS) Equipment for Food Services

From: Emily Fitzpatrick, Purchasing

Addendum Number: 1

You are hereby notified of the following changes, additions, or deletions to the Documents
for the above titled Project. Take careful note of the addendum so that proper allowances
may be made.

Questions verbatim:

Q: What is the planned scope of the project, number of school sites, and planned number
of units per school?

A: We are looking to replace POS at 12 school sites. 5 are Central Kitchens with
approximately 2 to 4 POS units. 7 are High Schools with approximately 15 to 25 POS
units. We will also use this bid to continually upgrade our current satellite sites.

Q: Is there a planned roll-out schedule?

A: There is no planned roll-out schedule yet. | will be meeting with the Operations

Managers to have a roll out schedule.

Emily Fitzpatrick
Assistant Buyer

Approved by:

Rosa Gonzalez
Assistant Director of Business Services



